
State of Florida 

-M-E-M- 0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 25, 2005 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady) vi3 
RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Docket No. 04080 I-SU, Application for grandfather certificate to operate wastewater 
utility in Okeechobee County by The Vantage Development Corporation. 

Please add to the docket file the attached transmittal note received by staff on February 1 1, 
2005, from Joe Hazellief, for the utility, to Pat Brady, Cornmission staff. Attached to the 
transmittal note was one copy of the utility’s territory/systern maps which have been retained by 
staff These maps completed the utility’s application pursuant to staffs August 3 1,2004 notice of 
remaining filing requirements. 

Attachment 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Redemann) 

Office of the General Counsel (Rodan) 



JOE HAZELLIEF 
President 

1595 S.E. 32nd Avenue 
Okeechobee, FL. 34974 

(863) 763-4892 

4 .  The size of t he  collection l i n e s  are 8 inch mains and 4 inch feeder 
connect ions. 


